North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services

Division of Social Services

Economic Independence Section ® 325 North Salisbury Street

2420 Mail Service Center ® Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-2420
Courier # 56-20-25
Michael F. Easley, Governor Pheon Beal, Director
Carmen Hooker Odom, Secretary (919) 733-3055

April 22, 2003

Re:  Redlocation of Crisis Intervention
Program (CIP) Funds
Dear County Director of Social Services:

Attention: Fiscal Officer
CrisisIntervention Supervisors

This letter is to inform you that unexpended Crisis Intervention Program (CIP) funding as of
June 30, 2003, will be reallocated to all counties at the beginning of the State Fiscal Year (SFY)
2004 via funding authorization.

The reallocation will be based on the SFY 2003 spending.

Please contact your Local Business Liaison if you have any gquestions.

Sincerdly,

Wilbert R. Morris, Chief
Economic Independence Section
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